My deear Ibbotson,

Tust received your letter. with

regard to the second contingent - this has been ac-

cepted by the Imperial Authorities,but the nature of

its compogition we are not yet aware of. It will,
undoubtedly,be organiged within the next few weeks,
but the organigzation is being left entirely to the
0fPicers Commanding Divisional Areas 80 far as theilr

quots of the 22,000 men 18 conce ned,therefore,you

should be sble to arrange something gatisfactory to
yourself with Colonel Hodgins.




my wife's corps of Red (Cross workers,but ,of course,
as I am now down here I won't see very muach of her.

with kindest regards to you all,

Belleve me,

Yours very sincerely,

Hajor E.Ibboteson Leonard,

Tondon, Ont.
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